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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:30 PM
To: 'Walsh, Joe'
Subject: BL-17-00005

Good Afternoon, 
This is just a reminder that we are still waiting on a copy of the recorded survey for BP‐17‐00005 prior to giving final 
approval to the boundary line adjustment. 
Thank you,  
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Chelsea Benner

From: Holly Myers
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 11:06 AM
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: PH Commenst on BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospital

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Since there are no water or sewer issues impacted by this project, PH has no comments or conditions. 
 

Holly R Myers 
Environmental Health Supervisor 
Kittitas County Public Health Department 

P-(509)962-7005 

Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

publichealthisessential.org 

 

 

 

 
 

 

From: Holly Duncan  
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 10:21 AM 
To: Holly Myers 
Subject: RE: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC 
 
Since this project is served by the Suncadia water and sewer system there are no water/sewer setbacks to be concerned 
about. 
 

From: Holly Myers  
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 8:35 AM 
To: Holly Duncan; Rebecca Stratis 
Subject: FW: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC 
 
Please review and send comments back to me 
 

From: Chelsea Benner  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 8:21 AM 
To: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Joe Seemiller; Josh Hink; Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon 
Subject: FW: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC 
 
Good Morning Everyone, 
I you have not yet done so please review and comment on the BLA Application for BL‐17‐00005 as the comment period 
ends tomorrow. Happy Wednesday! 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:28 AM 
To: Justin Turnbull; Holly Myers; Holly Duncan; Kelly Bacon; Josh Hink; 'seemillerj@kvfr.org' 
Subject: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please review the below application and preliminary survey for the proposed Boundary Line Adjustment and submit you 
associated comments. Comment period ends on June 8th, 2017. 
 
BL‐17‐00005 (Internal Departments) 
BL‐17‐00005 (External Agencies) 
 
Thank you! 
 

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

From: Kelly Bacon
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:03 PM
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: New Suncadia Hospitality BL-17-00005
Attachments: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality - Planning Final Comments.pdf; BLA-17-00005 

New Suncadia Hospitality SurveyReview.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 Good afternoon, 
 
Attached are Public Works comments for BL‐17‐00005 
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelly Bacon 
Engineer Technician I 
Kittitas County Public Works 
 
________________________________ 
 
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law 
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 

KITTITAS COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  May 30, 2017 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of Boundary Line Adjustment BLA-17-00005  
 
Suggested changes – not required 

 
1. Per available aerial photography, it appears that there are 3 or 4 locations where the 
 usage line is encroaching or implies an alternate line of possession than the platted 
 boundaries. These locations should be shown.  
2. Sheet 1 shows some trimmed text at the top of the page, and text less than 0.08” in 
 height near the lower left corner. 
3. Roadways should be shown with name, width, ownership, Easement or R/W and 
 surfacing (EX: Brown Rd – 60’ Wide County R/W – Paved) 
4. I believe the date on sheet 1 to be incorrect. 
5. Basis of Bearing should be noted or stated. 
6.  Survey procedures statement should be shown. 
7. Purpose of survey statement should be shown. 
8. Controlling corners or monumentation should be shown or noted. 
9.  Sheet 2 shows multiple instances in road names, ex lot line labels and tract labels that do 
 not meet 0.08” minimum text size. Additionally, there is some text trimmed near the top 
 and left side of the page. 

 



From: Joe Seemiller
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: RE: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:07:10 PM

Chelsea:
I have no comments at this time.  The BLA does not appear to have any effect on fire life safety
features.  Thanks.
Joe Seemiller
Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue.
 

From: Chelsea Benner [mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Justin Turnbull; Holly Myers; Holly Duncan; Kelly Bacon; Josh Hink; Joe Seemiller
Subject: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC
 
Good Morning,
 
Please review the below application and preliminary survey for the proposed Boundary Line

Adjustment and submit you associated comments. Comment period ends on June 8th, 2017.
 
BL-17-00005 (Internal Departments)
BL-17-00005 (External Agencies)
 
Thank you!
 

Chelsea Benner
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
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
To: Justin Turnbull; Holly Myers; Holly Duncan; Kelly Bacon; Josh Hink; "seemillerj@kvfr.org"
Subject: BL-17-00005 New Suncadia Hospitality LLC
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:27:39 AM

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
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